MacLeod, PewSG:EX

From: Chuhran, Dorothy J SG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 8:47 AM
To: Macleod, Peggy SG:EX

Subject: FW: Gun Club License

Peggy — we've had some conversation about this gun club, but we don’t have anything on file {e.g., cliff) on the

club - Karen Bill may have spoken with the caller once we forwarded this information to her (via Andrea Youde) ..

this is all | can find.
Nothing in CIiff.

Dorothy Chuhran

Administrative Assistant

Police Services DivisionfADM

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

phone 250 387-6925
fax 2503567747

From: Chuhran, Dorothy J SG:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 1:59 PM
To: Allan, Jennifer SG:EX

Subject: FW: Gun Club License

Firearms fall under the Criminal Code of Canada and are therefore regulated by the Federal Government, NOT the

Government of British Columbia. All inquiries related te Canadian firearms regulations should be directed to the Canadian

Firearms Centre.

Dorothy Chuhran

Administrative Assistant

Police Services DivisionfADM

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

phone 250 387-1741
fax 250 356-7747

From: Youde, Andrea D SG:FX

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 1:53 PM

To: Bill, Karen F SG:EX

Cc: Chuhran, Dorothy J SG:EX

Subject: RE: Gun Club License

Hi Karen,

Please contact Dorothy Chuhran from the Police Services Branch. She should be able to assist.

Thank you,

Andrea
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Andrea Youde

Office Manager

Security Programs Division

Ministry of Public Safety & Solicitor General
Victoria BC V8X 1W5

Phone: 250-356-1501

Fax: 250-387-5367

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 9:15 AM
To: Youde, Andrea D SG:EX
Subject: FW: Gun Club License

Hi, do you know? Sam’s out of office mentions you ©

From: Bill, Karen F SG:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 9:03 AM

To: Macleod, Sam SG:EX; Pecknold, Clayton SG:EX
Subject: Gun Ciub License

Call just came in from joe public asking us to not renew the Gabriola Gun Club license because it is a nuisance in the
neighbourhood. Provincial or federal licensing?

Thank you

Karen Bill

Executive Assistant to the

Honourable Shirley Bond

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Room 346

Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC VBV 1X4

Ph: 250-356-7717
Fax: 250-356-8270

2
PSS-2011-01502




¢0G10-110¢-Ssd
€ T

wosdad
48430 £um O} STHIWYIDID ST7 40 ITVSSIUI SIYT O SIURIUOT Y7 a50108Ip 40 {d0D 10U Op puv Ajarpipaunu; sul Afijou 25pa)d U042 YT 2FVSSIU SIYT PAAIIODS 20DY PUD 21024 papULIU] 2yl 10U 24D NOAf]

TI6T~£8E-05Z X04 Qp9r-£8E-05Z auoydajal
uoisinig swoiboud Arinsss

1shouy L1od pup wol1bold 101uss

sapang vioghs

“151| SJ9P|OYDL1S JNO JO AUB JO UOIIRINSUCD YYE WOL) I 38 PAdO0O| | 0S M3IADJ 104 15anbal [2qo(S & sem SIU3 ‘U0 SIY) 935 JLUpIp | YO

BSUIDIT gnID unD 13y :palqns

X3:9S wes ‘poFpPe oL

WY 0b:8 TT0Z ‘72 Joqundas ‘Aepsiny | 1juas
¥3:05 BIAAS LIopng 1wodd

‘nosiad
4BYI0 AUD OF STUBUYITIIT $71 40 2TLSSBU STYT fO STUBTUOD 2Y1 250]ISIP 40 Ad0D 10U Op pun Ajatipavsul au Afljou as02)d U042 Ul FTDSSIW STYT PIAIIISL JAmY puD Jicioas popuaIu] 2yl 10U 240 nod ff

PII6-958-052 duoydaraL

{DLIOIZIA) UOISING S3DIAIBS 301104
shArouy Aoo4 pun Woubold Joss

Lapang vigks:

‘04Ul JnoA 104

BSUBIT gN|D UNS) AN Joafqng

¥3:.08 Aiad e 01

Wd £Z:€ 1102 '9z Jaquiaydsg ‘Aepuopy ueg
X3:98 BINAS Jafing ‘wol 4

X3:9S EIAJAS Jopng




¢0G10-110¢-Ssd
14

PX1 ABA OF PHORIA

sSurprmg JuswrenFe g

9F¢ Wooy

[E19U20) TOIOG PUE £1958S SN JO INSTOIN
PUOg A3[IIS 9[qEIOTOL]

SYL 01 IWLISISFY SAANDSXY

g U=3e3

noA yoeq,

4 3uisuaa|
[e43P3) JO [BIZUIACL] "POOYINOGUSIaU D3 Ul 3DUBSINU B $1 3| 3SNED3F 95USDJ) gN[D UND B|OLIGED 94l MBudl Jou 01 sn Supse a1gnd 20l wouy ul awed isnf |[ed

BSUIDIT gD uno ealqns

X3:95 uoied ‘plouwyizd (X3:9S wWes ‘poafoen oL
WY £0:6 TTOZ ‘1T AIn[ ‘Aepsinyl :uas

X398 4 uade)] ‘|19 1woid

wes
‘pigndad pue pasoidde Ajjeiapay) aJie sqnjo uno
uaJsey

3sUSDI gD uno 3y :3lgng

X3:9S UolAB) ‘plowdad ‘XI3:0S 4 ualey ‘||ig 0l
WV 85:8 TT0Z ‘Sz AN “Aepuoiy :Juas

X3S weg __UomumumZ Rl S E|

wes
‘Asanb s1y1 sAeYy pIp 9

ISUDDIT gnpD unms a4 paigns

X3:9S BIAIAS “Jopng oL

WY Z0:8 TT0Z ‘72 Joquiaides ‘Aepsiny| :jues
¥J:56 Wes ‘poaoel :wod



¢0G10-110¢-SSd
g £

0L28-96¢-0¢T Xeq
LILL799e-08T Ud




